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6104 ROOSEVELT ROAD
OAK PARK, IL 60304
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PROJECT
SITE

MR. YVES HUGHES
609 S LOMBARD AVE
OAK PARK, IL 60302

OWNER16-17-329-035
P.I.N.

LOTS 19, 20, AND 21 IN BLOCK 14
IN AUSTIN PARK, A SUBDIVISION
OF THE EAST HALF OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 39
NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

26316 MAPLEVIEW DRIVE
PLAINFIELD, IL 60585
815.577.1707
www.cookenggroup.com

PREPARED BY: CNW
CHECKED BY: EKH
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From: Emily Hoffmann
To: Bernhart, Robert; info@oakparkparking.com
Cc: Bruce, Michael; Michael Cook
Subject: RE: PL202500018
Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 12:10:57 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Good Morning, Bob,
 
Thank you for following up on this! Please see our responses below in red, as requested.
 
1. The establishment, maintenance, and operation of the proposed special use will not
have a substantial or unduly adverse impact on the neighborhood or endanger the
public health, safety, or welfare. Response: The establishment, maintenance, and
operation of the proposed special use will not have an adverse impact on adjacent
property, the character of the area, or the public health, safety, and general welfare.
The proposed development will improve the visual appearance of the site and
enhance the character of the area.
 
2. The proposed special use is compatible with the general land use of adjacent
properties and other property within the immediate vicinity. Response: The proposed
special use is consistent and compatible with the existing land uses surrounding the
development property.
 
3. The special use in the specific location proposed is consistent with the spirit and
intent of this Ordinance, adopted land use policies and the Comprehensive
Plan. Response: The proposed special use is in harmony with the purpose and intent
of the Ordinance, the RR – Roosevelt Road zoning district, and Oak Lawn’s
Comprehensive Plan. Currently, the parcel at 6104 Roosevelt Road is sitting vacant.
The proposed development will clean up the site and provide new interest, drawing
potential customers to the Roosevelt Road corridor.
 
4. The special use meets the requirements for such classification in this
Ordinance. Response: With the exception of the requested deviations, the proposed
development complies with the standards imposed by the Ordinance.
 
 
Thanks,
Emily
 
 
 

Emily K. Hoffmann, P.E., C.F.M.
Project Manager

 
Cook Engineering Group
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Civil Engineering & Land
Development Consulting
815.577.1707 ext.102 T | 630.715.7415 C
www.cookenggroup.com

 
This message, including any attachment(s) hereto, is confidential and proprietary.  If you are not the
named recipient, you are kindly requested to notify the sender immediately and to delete this
message, including any attachment(s), from your system.   You are not allowed to copy, use, or
maintain this message, and the contents hereof must not be disclosed to any other person.

 
 

From: Bernhart, Robert <Robert.Bernhart@oak-park.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 9:46 AM
To: info@oakparkparking.com; Emily Hoffmann <ehoffmann@cookenggroup.com>
Cc: Bruce, Michael <mbruce@oak-park.us>
Subject: PL202500018
 
Hi Yves and Emily,
 
I hope you’re doing well today! I just wanted to confirm receipt of your special use
application for the new EV charging/parking lot at 6104 Roosevelt Road.
 
We plan to discuss the application internally early next week and we will let you
know if any comments/feedback come up that need to be addressed. I did not see a
narrative submitted that addresses the Village’s special use standards, so I am pasting
those below for your review/response.
 
1. The establishment, maintenance, and operation of the proposed special use will not
have a substantial or unduly adverse impact on the neighborhood or endanger the
public health, safety, or welfare.
 
2. The proposed special use is compatible with the general land use of adjacent
properties and other property within the immediate vicinity.
 
3. The special use in the specific location proposed is consistent with the spirit and
intent of this Ordinance, adopted land use policies and the Comprehensive Plan.
 
4. The special use meets the requirements for such classification in this Ordinance.
 
Thank you,
 
Bob Bernhart, AICP
Zoning Administrator
Village of Oak Park
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